Advisory Council on Aging
August 5, 2025 Meeting Agenda
10:00 - 12:00

675 Texas Street, County Events Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533

The Advisory Council on Aging does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Meetings are held in
accessible facilities If you wish to attend this meeting and require assistance in order to participate please call the
Area Agency on Aging at least 24 hours in advance of the event to make reasonable arrangements 707/784-8960

Non-confidential materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Advisory Council on Aging after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Solano
County Older and Disabled Adult Services receptionist s desk at 275 Beck Avenue Fairfield 1st Floor

If you wish to address any items on the Agenda, please participate in the discussion so the Advisory Council on
Aging can fulfill its purpose of being an informed community champion of older adults, advising the AAA. the
Oversight Board. and the Napa and Solano Boards of Supetrvisors.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




AGENDA
August 5, 2025

CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m. Riitta DeAnda

1.

2.

MEMBER BRIEF UPDATES ON RECENT ACTIVITIES AS PART OF ROLL CALL

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

This is your opportunity to address the Advisory Council on a matter not on the Agenda, but it
must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the ACOA. Please limit comments to three
minutes. Items from the public will be taken under consideration without discussion by the

Advisory Council and may be referred to staff.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA / APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT MINUTES

GUEST SPEAKER: Clara Dawson, Executive Director Vacaville Museum: Creative Aging

REPORTS

o Executive Committee: Riitta DeAnda

o AAA Staff Report: Gwendolyn Gill

o AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson, Alan Werblin, Lynne Baker, Richard White, Ashley Cumpas
o Legislative Update and CSL: Richard White

GOAL SETTING FY2025/26: Riitta DeAnda

Updates and discussion on the 7 priorities set at the July 8 Strategy Session:
1 -Provider Presentations: Continue presentations and begin with Solano ADRC.
2 - AgeWell is a strength: Ad Hoc work group formed with Cheryl Johnson, Alan
Werblin, Lynne Baker, Richard White and Ashley Cumpas.
3 - Transportation: Richard White will head up this focus.
4 - Caregiving: Review of information from Linda Chandler and Lynne Baker.
5 - Master Plan: Riitta DeAnda will head up an analysis of how our ACOA mission and
activities line up with the Master Plan for Solano and Napa.
6 - Information for the children of seniors: Kathy Kahn and Ashley Cumpas will begin
identifying helpful information and possible resources.
7 - Needs of Providers: How can ACOA focus attention on needs such as for volunteers
and outreach. Susan Ensey will summarize 24/25 provider interviews.

7. NEW BUSINESS

8. OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURN 12:00 to next meeting September 2, 2025 - 650 Imperial Way, 1 Floor, Napa, CA
94559

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
June 3, 2025 Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL AND UPDATE OF ACTIVITIES FROM MEMBERS Alan Werblin read a poem honoring
and thanking Elaine Clark for her excellent leadership of the Napa / Solano Area Agency on

Aging. See page three.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Susan Ensey, Secretary;
Lynne Baker; Linda Chandler; Olga Curtright; Donna Harris; Linda Giglio; Cathy Kahn; Michelle
Marin; Kristi Morrow; Elizabeth Murphy; Anne Payne; Sandy Stevens; Neil Watter, Alan Werblin;
Fern Yaffa. ABSENT: Cheryl Johnson; Fran Rosenberg; Cathy Wagner.

AAA STAFF: Elaine Clark; Gwendolyn Gill; Kobie Good; Ashley Cumpas

GUESTS: Shannon Lovelace-White; Samantha Doyle; Tracee Stacey.

WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND COMMENTS BY GUESTS AND PUBLIC

APPROVAL OF AGENDA / APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Riitta DeAnda to approve the
Agenda; Seconded by Fern Yaffa; Approved. Motion by Riitta DeAnda to approve the April 2025
Minutes; Seconded by Elizabeth Murphy; Approved.

CARE GIVER TEAM PROGRESS REPORT: Olga Curtright, Michelle Marin, Elizabeth Murphy, Anne
Payne. Team members reviewed the findings and referred to their detailed report emailed to
Council Members on February 3, 2025 titled memos of provider interviews re: Collabria Care
DBA Providence & Redwood CRC.

REPORTS:

e Executive Committee: Richard White

« Officer Nominating Committee - Election of Officers for 2025/26
Richard White reviewed the slate recommended by the Ad Hoc Nominating Committee.
Nominations were requested from the floor with no response. Slate as previously
presented: Riitta DeAnda, Chair; Olga Curtright, Vice Chair: Susan Ensey, Acting Secretary.
Motion to approve recommended slate by Donna Harris; Seconded by Elizabeth Murphy;
Approved.

o Staff Report: Elaine Clark
Gwendolyn Gill will support ACOA until a replacement AAA Director is named. Kobie Good

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




and Ashley Cumpas will continue in their roles supporting Gwendolyn. Elaine referred to her
written report. Federal funding has been restored to several programs, caregiver program
funding has been increased, and programs administered by ACL will continue to be
administered as before. Elaine referred to the list of provider contracts beginning July 1 for
2025/26.

o Legislative Update and CSL: Richard White referred to his June 2025 Legislative Report
emailed to members on May 315, Richard referenced bills AB280 which is now in the Senate
and will require medical directories to be more accurate, and 5B239 which has passed
committee and should pass the Assembly and will allow for remote participation in
meetings. Richard wrote a letter of opposition for AB470 which would, if passed, remove
telephone carriers in remote areas.

« Visits to Congregate Meal Sites: Richard White provided an update.

o AgeWell: June 15 is next due date for articles. Discussion centered on the need for
additional support to Cheryl Johnson, and the need to find out and correct the problem with
emails not received.

« New ACOA Calendar for 2025/26: Susan Ensey encouraged members to identify events for
the new calendar. Kathy Stevens in Napa and Olga Curtright in Solano will take the lead and
assist members in coordinating events

NEW BUSINESS:

¢ Advisory Meeting In July:
Members discussed cancelling the Advisory Council meeting in July, and instead, hold a
strategy setting meeting via zoom for interested members on Tuesday, July 8 at 10:00 a.m.
Motion by Richard White to not hold a formal council meeting in July, and to organize a
strategy meeting for interested members; Seconded by Lynne Baker; Approved.

o Upcoming Events: Events in June were discussed. An additional member is needed for the
Kroc Center event in Suisun to fill the 1:00 to 3:00 p.m. slot.

ACTION ITEMS:
o Approved 25/26 ACOA officers: Chair: Riitta DeAnda: Vice Chair: Olga Curtright;

Secretary: Susan Ensey. Richard White will serve as Past Chair.
o Approved cancelling the regular ACOA meeting in July, with addition of an Ad Hoc
Strategy Planning zoom meeting on July 8.

Motion to Adjourn by Anne Payne; Seconded by Fern Yaffa; Approved.
ADJOURNED 11:52 to next meeting August 5, 2025 - 675 Texas Street, County Events
Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Good Bye, Elaine

Oh, Heavens no!
It can’t be true!
Elaine Clark is leaving?

A sad day for our entire crew.

It’s been such an honor to work with you,
And though I'm sure that we’ll pull through,
It’s just not easy to believe

That our beloved leader is about to leave.

How much we’ll miss your wisdom and knowledge
That we all can’t help but acknowledge,
And your presence and your personality
Combined with your unmatched vitality
Form a fearsome combination

That engenders admiration and motivation.

So wherever you go, remember us
we'll wish you well and readjust
We know you'll be a huge success

But we’ll soldier on nonetheless

And when we welcome a new director
we'll work together to support her
And continue the legacy of the work we do

For which we all give thanks to YOU!

Written by Alan Werblin

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
Executive Committee Agenda/Minutes

August 5, 2025 Agenda

CALL TO ORDER: 12:30

ROLL CALL / APPROVE MINUTES / APPROVE AGENDA

REVIEW HIGHLIGHTS AND NEXT STEPS RESULTING FROM TODAY'S MEETING
PLAN NEXT MEETING

REVIEW AND CONFIRM LIST OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR EACH ACOA OFFICER

June 5, 2025 Minutes

CALL TO ORDER: 12:07

ROLL CALL: Present: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Susan Ensey,
Secretary; Olga Curtright. AAA Staff: Elaine Clark, Executive Director AAA; Gwendolyn Gill,
Health Services Administrator.

DISCUSSION OF STRATEGY PLANNING SESSION JULY 8, 10:00 AM

e This last year the focus on goals was learning about providers. Next year move to
advocacy and coordination of services related to priorities based on the Area Plan.

PLANS FOR AUGUST MEETING

o Guest Speaker on Creative Aging: Clara Dawson, Executive Director of the Vacaville

Museum
e Member ideas and volunteering for FY2025/26 strategic goals.

DISCUSSION

o Consider inviting a speaker on the topic of advocacy, such as Christina Miles.
e The written Legislative Update will be included in the meeting documents.
o Ashley Cumpas will be uploading the finished AgeWell materials to the county.

ADJOURNED: 1:50

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Staff Report
August 5, 2025

Staff Changes

e Gwendolyn Gill is the Interim Executive Director. Solano County is working with

Napa County to find the best staffing option.
e Current staff of Ashly Cumpas and Kobie Good continue to support the program

and the Advisory Council on Aging.

ADRC

Napa ADRC is branded as Connections Napa County. Elaine Clark met with the Core
Partners to discuss progress against goals and the need to focus on internal structure and
ongoing operations. Elaine also met with Jennifer Yasumoto and discussed the need for a
long-term operations plan. The N/S AAA is working on an MOU with Napa County to help
support community outreach goals associated with establishing the ADRC.

solano ADRC evolves. The ADRC continues to evolve. A new case manager is fully trained
and assisting clients. Laura Thomas, the primary Information and Assistance contact
continues to assist clients. Funding for emergency services has been cut this year due to
federal funding cuts so the ADRC will not be able to assist as many clients.

Senior Resource Guides

The 2026 version of the guides are being updated by the service providers. They should be
ready for printing in the fall for 2026 distribution. Brown Miller continues to help with this
project as the guides need to be ADA Compliant on our website now, searchable even

though they are in PDF format.

Master Plan for Aging and Disabilities Solano (MPAD)
The Solano MPAD was printed and is being distributed. A large community meeting will be
scheduled for the Fall and will include the next steps to bring the framework to life over the

next years.

Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program

We received 550 EBT cards to distribute in both Napa and Solano Counties. 400 cards were
given to the Food Bank of Contra Costa and Solano and 150 cards were given to
Community Action Napa Valley to distribute. The cards are distributed at Certified Farmers
Markets. Clients can sign up for cards at the markets and use them for fresh produce at

the markets.

~ AREA AGENCY ON AGING




Providers

Ashley Cumpas has begun visits with each of the service providers to answer questions and
learn more about their programs. Ashley will be conducting monitoring visits later this
year.

Community Outreach

e AAA postcards were sent to households in both Solano and Napa Counties.

o AAA ads were placed in the Your Town monthly publication in Solano County and
the similar publication in Napa County.

e Facebook messages continue to run.

o Afront-page article about the Solano MPAD ran in the printed version of the
Fairfield Daily Republic newspaper. The article was a result of a press release.

« Ashley and Elaine gave a short presentation about the AAA to a meeting of the CA
State Retirees organization. About 100 people attended. We gave out MPADs,
Resource Guides, and Solano County Older Adult resource guides.

» Elaine presented the Area Plan Update, new contracts for service providers, and
introduced Gwendolyn Gill and Ashley Cumpas to the Napa Commission on Aging at
their meeting at Rianda House.

Contracts

e All Area Plan contracts are in place.

e CalFresh Outreach and CalFresh Healthy Living (SNAP-Ed) contracts expire
September 30, 2025. The new contracts may be cancelled due to the federal
budget. Funds for these programs were not included in the final federal budget.
The SNAP-Ed contract includes Line Dance programs, community gardens, and
other programs in both Napa and Solano Counties. We are waiting for final guidance

from CDA re: possible funding.

Upcoming Events

Service Provider Orientations (Fiscal and Program)
e Solano - September 3, 2025 9:00 am - 1:00 pm
e Napa- September4,2025 1:00 pm-5:00 pm

Master Plan on Aging and Disabilities for Solano County Kick Off
e Fall 2025

~ AREA AGENCY ON AGING




ACOA LEGISLATION REPORT
August 2025

AB1: Residential Property Insurance: Wildfire Risk (Connolly)

AB53:

Starting in 2030, and every five years thereafter, the Department of Insurance will
consider” hardening improvements that have been introduced into their cost models.
Supported by the California Senior Legislature.

4/2: passed Assembly Insurance committee (17-0).

5/27: Passed Assembly Appropriations. (14-0)

Estimated costs: $1 million every five years.

6/2: Passed Assembly 79-0; moved to Senate.

6/11: Assigned to Senate Insurance committee.

Passed Senate Insurance on 6/25 (7-0); referred to Senate Appropriations.

Hearing scheduled on 8/18 in Senate Appropriations.

Military Service Retirement & Surviving Benefits Act (Ramos)

AB83:

Excludes from state income tax calculations up to $20,000 in gross income retirement
pay from a “qualified taxpayer”, i.e. vet and spouse.

Benefit program runs five years through 2030.

In Assembly Revenue and Taxation Committee.

Amended to align with Governor’s proposed January 2025 budget; projected to result in
a decline of $250M in GF revenue over three years.

Passed Assembly (70-0); Moved to Senate Rules Committee.

Estimated General Fund revenue losses: FY25-26 - $110 million; FY26-28 - $75 million.
Opposed by California Teachers Federation.

6/11: Assigned to Senate Revenue & Taxation.

California Elder Abuse Financial Prevention (Pacheco)

AB96:

Authorizes financial institutions to take specific actions if financial elder abuse is

suspected.
5/5: amended third time & re-referred to Banking & Finance committee.

Community Health Workers (Jackson)

Napa/Solano

Requires the Department of Healthcare Access & Information to develop statewide
certification standards for community health workers and to designate “peers support
specialists” as included in the certification eligibility process.

2/12: Assembly Health Committee.

Amended twice.

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON

AGING




AB99: Electrical Corporations: Rates

Future rate increases over the inflation rate require either (1) approval by the utility’s
customers or (2) if the governing commission can justify the increase for safety or cost

reasons.
In Assembly Utilities & Energy Committee; chaired by Cottie Petrie-Norris with Jacqui

Irwin also on the committee.
Supported by CSL Legislation Committee — reverse of previous decision.

3/26: Passed Utilities & Energy committee 12-1.
5/23: Assigned to Assembly Appropriations, held under suspension; amended. Estimated

cost: $514,000 attorney fees.

AB259: Open Meetings: Lbcal Agencies: Teleconferences (Rubio)

Allows remote participation by agency members in emergency situations only.

In Assembly Local Government Committee, chaired by Juan Carrillo, with Cecilia Aguiar-
Curry and Lori Wilson as members.

Opposed by the CSL Leg Committee.

4/22: passed Loc Gov 9-0; to full Assembly- 3" reading

5/14: Passed Assembly (73-0); moved to Senate Local Gov committee; amended to set
sunset date of 1/1/2030.

6/25: hearing scheduled for 7/2 postponed.

AB280: Health Providers: Directories (Aguiar-Curry)

Requires annual updates to directories to achieve 95% accuracy by 2029.
Assigned to Assembly Health Committee; passed; moved to Appropriations.

CSL supports.

Passed Assembly Appropriations (11-1); 3" reading.

Estimated costs: FY25-26 - $2 million; $3.5 million annually.

6/2: Passed Assembly 61-7; ordered to Senate.

6/11: Assigned to Senate Health committee; passed on 7/9 (8-0).
Hearing in Senate Appropriations scheduled for 8/18.

AB303: Battery Energy Storage Facilities (Addis)

Forbids development within 3,200 feet of residential and agricultural land of a battery
storage facility greater than 200-watt hours.

Supported by AD11 (Wilson).
Assigned to Utilities & Energy, Natural Resources, and Local Government committees.

4/2: scheduled hearing postponed.

AB508: RCFE’s: Directo Care Ratios (Aguiar-Curry)

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




Requires RCFE’s to calculate, display, and make available to residents and the public daily
direct care ratios, i.e. the number of direct care hours given to a resident on a single day
divided by the number of residents in the facility that day.

4/24: passed Aging/LTC (7-0); moved to Appropriations; amended

CSL supports.

5/23: held in submission by Appropriations.

Estimated cost: “low millions”.

AB1069: Older Adults: Emergency Shelters (Bains)

Requires AAA’s and ADRC's to have access to emergency shelters during an active event.
4/28: Hearing in Emergency Management Committee.

5/7: Passed committee; moved to Appropriations.

5/27: Passes Appropriations (11-0); amended; 3 reading.

Estimated costs: establishing MOU’s with AAA’s and ADRC’s by cities and counties.

6/2: Passed Assembly 78-0; assigned to Senate Human Services.

Passed Human Services committee on 6/30, (5-0).

Passed Senate Governmental Organization committee on 7/8 (15-0).

Hearing scheduled in Senate Appropriations committee on 8/18.

SB5: Infrastructure Financing Districts: Agricultural Lands (Cabaldon)

SB29:

Taxing mechanism for Williamson Act participants

4/24: Passed Senate Local Government; amended; 3" reading.
6/4: Passed Senate 32-5.

6/9: assigned to Assembly Local Government committee.
7/16: passed Local Government committee (9-0); amended.

Civil Actions (Laird)

Eliminate recovery and reporting limitations on damages, updates sunset dates.
Passed Senate Judiciary Committee; moved to Appropriations.

Passed Appropriations (5-1); amended; 31 reading.

Estimated annual cost: $1.5 million.

6/4: Passed Senate 21-9; ordered to Assembly.

6/12: Assigned to Assembly Judiciary committee; passed on 7/9 (9-3).

Referred to Assembly Appropriations on 7/9.

$B239: Open Meetings: Advisory Bodies: Teleconferencing (Arreguin)

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

CSL-supported proposal to allow remote participation for members and the public; sunset
1/1/30.

Hearing scheduled for 5/6 in Senate Judiciary.

5/8: Passed committee; ordered to 3" reading.

6/3: Placed in inactive file by author; integrated into SB707 (below).

ON AGING




SB242: Medicare: Open Enroliment (Blakespear)
e Removes exclusion of end stage renal disease patients.
e For those with Medicare Part B, authorizes a 90-day open enroliment period, starting
January 1
e 4/30: Passed Senate Health committee (9-2); moved to Appropriations.
CSL supports.
e 5/23: Under submission in Appropriations.

SB324: Medical: Enhanced Care Management & Supports (Menjivar)

Identify target populations and work with community providers.

Passed Senate Health — amended/amended.

4/21: Senate Appropriations — Suspense file

5/23: Passed Appropriations (6-0).

5/28: Passed Senate 39-0; read 1% time in Assembly; held at desk.

Fiscal impact is unknown.

6/18: Amended and assigned to Assembly Health committee; passed on 7/3 (15-0)
Assigned to Senate Appropriations.

SB375: Wildfire Preparation Plans: Fish & Wildlife (Grove)
e Requires plan development to protect threatened species.
¢ In Senate Natural Resources & Water.
e 4/3 hearing cancelled at author request.

SB433: RCFE’S: Assisted-Living Waiver Rental Rate Protection

Seeks to equalize Assisted-Living waiver charges; sets rent control.
Passed Senate Human Services — amended.

5/23: Passed Appropriations (5-1); 3" reading.

General Fund annual costs: $2-4 million.

CSL supports.

6/4: Passed Senate 32-5.

6/16: Assigned to Assembly Aging/LTC committee; passed on 6/24 (5-1).
7/15: passed Assembly Human Services committee (5-0); amended.

SB508: Telehealth (Valladares)
e CSL proposal authorizes telehealth services across state lines for cancer patients without
requiring participation in a clinical trial.
Passed Senate Business, Professions, and Economic Development (10-0).
5/28: Passed Senate (38-0); moved to Assembly; read 1%t time; held at desk.
6/5: Assigned to Assembly Business & Professions committee.
7/1: Hearing scheduled; cancelled at author’s request

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




SB707: Open Meetings: Teleconferencing Requirements (Durazo)
e Merges several bills: AB259 (Rubio), AB409 (Arambula), AB467 (Fong), and SB239
(Arrequin)
e 4/2: Passed Senate Local Government committee (5-0).
4/22: Passed Senate Judiciary committee (9-0).
6/3: Passed Senate floor vote (24-6).
7/16: Passed Assembly Local Government committee (6-2).
7/17: assigned to Assembly Appropriations committee
CSL supports.

For more information, visit: https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




‘pPaiy Juswade|dad jnun Jolaug
D9X3 VYV WLBUI 3 ||IM [I1D uAjopusm
“1€°£0 Suunsa e dule|3-

SSIIAIIDY 1PR4IU0D / VYV KoY

ST LT L0 parepdn

paystiqnd jfamasy-

Joday Auauend-
anp sopie jjamasy-

‘paysiiqnd jjamasy-

'9¢/S¢C 104
SS1II0L / FHL U0 uonde Jayring-

‘1oday Aeniend-

‘paysiignd jjamasy-

'97/5¢

Ad 404 senond pasodoud 7 uy
paynsas Sunsaw 3unlas A3a1ens-

YIUOI\ Stanidale) Aliwed g
SSauUaJeMy SJaWiayz|y eluiolled-
‘souany so7 aq elqg-

‘Yo 1aAi8aae) Ajlwed-

'553204d 44y MaInay-
edeN-

‘Ae(] sseuUalemy WSIosy-
‘YIUo ssaupaledald Aouagisw3-

‘YIUON UOIUSA3Ud fjed-
0160 '00:7-00:01"BISIA OIY
‘peoy uueulneg 0o0¢ ‘Aeq 1odiry-

8280 ‘'00:Z1

- 00:6 ‘UNSINS ‘421U ANUNWWOD
uosjeN ydaso[ aieq yijesH Io1uas-
0780 ‘Z1-01 ‘uoXiqQ ‘NS uosiays(
'S G/G 'd1e4 92UN0S3Y J0IUBS-
€1'80 ‘INd 8-S 199415

3Y1 Ul 9 198 UoAURD URdLIBWY-

60°£0 'Nd 8-S 1935
dY1 Ul 3|\ 199N UoAue) uedlawy-
(‘yauow/Aepuoy 3s| SIBBN) "L0°L0

'00:€-0€:1 of3]|eA 11D sejdnoq
2DUBJ0JH ‘3|geIPUNOY JOIUDS-

(pus 3e paisy
s8unsaw Ajyuow 3uioduQ)

S3U01S3|IN A2e20ApY %3 103[04d m SIUBAZ Jo Jepuaje)

oue|os-

BIULO4|ED

10 uejdyyesH diysisuiied
‘uuBWINYIS esSijRIA (Jaxeads-
edep-

WIN3SNA 3|IABIEA ‘UOSME(Q]

eJe|D :3uidy aAleal) uo Jxeads-
oue|os-

‘8070 SJ2qUUBW PIa1SaiRul

10} ‘WI00Z BIA UOISSNISIp AZ31e435-
‘Bunasw Jejn3al Jo sso29Yy-

“JleyD ised ‘SUYM pieydry
‘Aie1alnag ‘Aasul uesns ieyd
32IA ‘WYS1IND 310 ey ‘epuyaq
B1IIY SWID) WSaq SIad10-

diystaquiapy 7 sSBunsa

AON

1J0

d3s

onvy

nf

YIuoy

9Z/SZ Ad - SwiBy uo |1PUNo) L10sIApY ouejos / edeN - YYANITVYD TYNYILNI



SUISy-UO-UDISSILIWOD/000 |/340 edeujofiunod ‘Yiuow/Aepuoil Yy ‘00:7-00: ‘Wooz pue uosiad-uj ‘BuiSy uo uolssiwwo) L1uno) edey

W02°S|28UBSA| O L@UIWISP 102IU0D) [YIUOW/ABPSAUPIA PUZ ‘00:Z1-00:L L ‘Wooz ‘(edeN - aaneniu] uonejndod Suidy AyijeaH) ‘IdvH
‘uoW/Kepuolp IS |, ‘00:€-0<: | ofdjjeA 43D sej8noqg a2ua.04 ‘ajgeipunoy Jojuas ofajjea
8|qeIPUN0I-I0IUaS/SIoIuaS/SjuUBpISal/A0B 3|IABOBAJOAYD
‘qiuowl/Aepsinyy pIg “we 0€:8 ‘|d 34enbs umo] 76 ‘491Ul JOIUIS SPLIGIN ‘B|qeIPUNOY J0IUBS J[IARIRA
SEunReaN A[YIuoy SUlosuQ

{ ‘JouUNod
YIIM S10B11U0D J3PIA0Id 97/57 MBIADY-

"L Rey @3epdn ue|d ealy Hwgns-

| 01 uoiielussald ayepdn ue|d ealy-

"1epdn uejd BaJdy UO YoM

3( 01 Ue|d JSISBI\ OUR|0S JO 1eI]-

"SIUIND w
JO 1epua|ed YOOV £7/920T Ueld- | ‘G190 SSBUIIBMY 3SNQY J3P|3- $132140 4O UOIID|3-
G1'90 NP S3IE [faomady- | "JIUOW 3aplid Aeo- oue|os- Yll
51°50 paysignd jjamasy- M “LIUO suedIswy J1ap|O- ‘Buneaw Jengas Jo ssaddy- | AVYIN
‘a1epdn ue|d aly JO UONRIUSSIY-
YOOV ‘1iodsy Asuend- | "SI0 JO I3L|S JO UONLIUDSIY-
SLv0 aNnp sa|ne jamasy- * Ouejos- | ¥dY |
] ¥
— i i
i ‘pawWIOy |
| 39110 UONRUIWON 422110~ _
S1°€0 paysiqnd jamasy- | 'S|ea|N 40} Yoe - edeN- | UV |
i
i 'ss9204d |
! UOIIBUILWION 422140 MBIAY- |
G1°Z0 @Nnp sapiie jamady- J ouejos- | g3d
- | i
Jioday Asnend- | ,
‘paystjand jjamasy- edeN- | Nyl
— ! !
*SJ9QUIAW 0] PANPO.IUI ,_.
"aNp sapILIe [jamasy- | ‘Bunssw Jein8as jo ss209y- | 23d
[ o — o i
(pua 1k paisi|
sSunasaw Ajyauow Sur08uQ)
i sauo03sa|iy A2er0ApY % 133[04d SJUDAT JO Jepuaje) diyssaquiapy 7 sSunassiy

SANIAIIY 12RAIU0D / VYV KoY

oy

YIuoN




A Iy A A K A A e A’ woo'jlewjoy@susas)sipues | 98z-8S€-0LS  SUSAR)S Apues  /Z/0S/9 -2VS
e A A e A e A K & «m,c.awmoc._oo@umamc:mt mnmmm,.nw.mm-\.om Bioquasoy Ueld  9Z/0S/9 - LYN
A e woD'|lewb@gMoLOW SN L676-9GC-L0L  MOLIOW BSUY  /Z/0€/9 - TYN
Iy A kA e & A A e K woo'ooyeA®z | e0edsslp  98Y6-062-20/ SuleH euuoq  9Z/0S/9 -LYS
SIB(JUIB d)euwld) |y
A A A Y Al A A Y A wovlewb@eyelus) £9Z0-1.Z-GLy BjeA Ulod 9z/0€/9- N
A A A A A A A A A woo'lewb® | G eNymipieyol  €90r-€1G-G1L9 SHUM PIEYRIY 9z/0c/9- S
A Y A A A A A Y A woo'jce@ullqiome  Z/£6-9/E-0LS UI|GIBMA UelY 12/0€/9-S
A A A A A A A A A woo'ewb@ozyiieu  8L¥5-/82-20L JSlEM 18N 92/0£/9 - N
v AA A A Y A VYV A woo'lewb@oggloubemwo  Z667-8€L-L0L Jaubep Ayye) 92/0€/9 - N
A AA A A A A A A woo lewb@gpdeuue  9/65-8¢/-/0/ suled suuy 12/0€/9 - N
A A A A A A A A A woo [lewb@geeydinwal  7.68-085-202 Audin ylegez|3 12/08/9- S
Al A A A A A Y A A  wooewb@®GuULBWW  89G8-LZE-/0L  ULBWSIPYWIN  /Z/0E/9- N
A AA A A A A A A wodhemeiebiedden@ueuyAuied  Gzys-98¢-20.L uyey Aued 97/0¢/9- S
v A A A A A A Y A woo'jlewb@osuyoleyd $gLy-829-20L  uosuyor |Asyg 9Z/0£/9- S
A A A Y jouleqo|Boqs@Bibepull  £EGL-GB-L0L ollb19 epun 12/0€/9 - N
) A A Y A A A A A A woolewb@Assusuesns  /z766-815-Gl¥ Aesuz uesng 9z/0€/9 - N
A A A A A A A A A woo'jiewb@ | penit  885/-0£€-20. epuyaq epiny LTI0S/9- S
A A A A A A A A A woo {oe@IYBULN0  0ZES-665-619 WbLuNY eB|o L2/0E/9-S
A A A A A A A A A joueqo|bogs@AlRY  ZTOS-PPE-L0L  JRipueyD epur 92/0€/9 - S
A A A A A A Y A A woo |lewb@swurieved|  Z.11-999-/0/L Jaeg suuk] 12/0€/9 - N
d3s 9NV INF NAF AVIN ddV dvIN 934 NYr|03d AON LOO d3s onv
5202 v202 news3 suoyd aweN bjeq wia) /3eay
siaquidy se[nbay

aauepuay [12uno) AIOSIAPY




